
 

 

 
August 3, 2018 
 
 
 
To All Prospective Bidders 
 
SUBJECT:     Invitation for Bids (IFB) #PW17-6, Library & Theater Arts Seismic Retrofit 
 

Addendum #4 
 
The following changes, omissions and/or additions to the Bidding Documents shall apply to proposals made for and to the 
execution of the various parts of the work affected thereby and all other conditions shall remain the same.  In case of conflict 
between Bidding Documents and this Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. 
 
1. Bid Opening Date. 
 

Bid Due Date has not been changed and remains Friday, August 10, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. 
 

2. Table of Contents.  This page has been revised and replaced by the attached new Table of Contents to reflect the 
revisions to an existing exhibit and the adding of a new exhibit. 

 
3. Exhibit G: Library Drawings.  Various Library drawings have been revised in this Exhibit and replaced with the 

attached new Addendum #4, Exhibit G, Library Drawings.  These drawings have been marked with revision clouds 
and revision notes on each sheet and shall supersede any previous version issued. These revisions are summarized 
in Addendum #4, Exhibit W, Library List of Modifications. 

 
4. Exhibit W: Library List of Modifications.  This new Exhibit by Suarez-Kuehne Architecture, dated 8/2/2018, has 

been added to the IFB package and summarizes Addendum #4 revisions to Exhibit G, Library Drawings. 
 
5. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts, Detail 6/S4.1 – What is the thickness of the plate steel (concrete form?) at 

6/S4.1? Does the detail occur ~36’ continuously on both the North and South sides of the 
Stage? If it is continuous, please provide a plate splice weld detail. 

Answer: 1" thick (as noted on 3/S4.3). Continuous. If hanger provided each side of splice, then only 
nominal tack weld required between plates; or else requires PJP with 1/2" effective throat.  

 
6. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts: Does 2/S4.1 occur only where bold hash lines are drawn on S1.3, or continue 

across the entire roof? 
Answer: Only at the bold hash lines. 

 
7. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts: How much new decking should be estimated to replace areas cut out for 

access, per 6/S5.0? How many holes will be cut, and what size? 
Answer: See Addendum #3, which revised deck scope from localized removal for access, to full deck 

removal of large sections. 
 
8. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts: Does detail 7/S4.5 occur at each location of 1” gusset per 1/S4.5? How long are 

the angle members per 7/S4.5? What o.c. spacing is required for wedge anchors? 
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Answer: Theater Arts 7/S4.5-A applies at east side of auditorium roof (plan north). B applies at north 
and south sides. C applies at west side. See detail markup below for revision of C. The bent 
plate needs to be long enough to accommodate the anchors (about 31'-0"). Anchors are 
24"o.c. as noted on plan, and staggered at conditions A and B (7/S4.5 shows pair of anchors, 
but that is intended to reflect that single anchors are staggered vertically.) 

                    
 
9. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts: Is “L4x4x3/3” support shown in 3/S4.5 supposed to be 3/8” wall, or ¾” wall? 
Answer: 3/8”. 

 
10. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts: Is the “3/26x3” bent plate shown in 8/S6.1 supposed to be 3/16” plate? How 

many of these 3” supports are required? We are unable to make these bends at 90º. Please 
provide an alternate option, or allow 45º bends. 

Answer: 3/16". Provide supports as detailed at each "leg" of the rack (4 plates total per "leg"). 45 
degrees is acceptable. 

 
11. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts: How many L5x3x3/16 x4” anchors per 9/S6.1 are required? 
Answer: Number of existing unanchored cabinets (and thus number of anchors) must be determined 

on site. 
 
12. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts: How many lineal feet of L2x2x3/16 anchor per 9/S6.1 is required? How much 

of the required lineal feet attaches to a concrete wall? 
Answer: Number of existing unanchored cabinets (and thus total length of anchor) must be 

determined on site. 
 

13. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  
 

Question: How many Unistrut braces are required per 2/S6.1 (my count is 69)? How many per 3/S6.1 
(my count is 77)? 

Answer: Contractor/bidder to determine based on detail requirements. 
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14. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  
 

Question: Please identify the highlighted members on S1.4 (see screenshot, below). 
Where does “(N) 2‐L3X3X3/8” occur? 

Answer: Highlighted members are L3x3x1/2, similar to other bracing members oriented in north-
south direction. The 2-L3x3x3/8 callout was removed in Addendum #2. 

 
15. The following is provided in answer to a question posed by a potential bidder:  

 
Question: Theater Arts Sheet E0.1 Scope of Work 1: Provide required electrical engineering works on 

anticipated alterations for seismic retrofit upgrades, architectural renovations and 
replacement of mechanical HVAC equipment. Could HSU please provide more specific 
information about the necessary electrical engineering scope of work? 

Answer: There is engineering involved from the contractor as far as Code-compliant installation. 
They are responsible for “engineering” items such as how homerun circuits are routed back 
to the panelboard or how many bends they route conduits before providing pull boxes. 

 
-END OF ADDENDUM- 

 
 

Contracts & Procurement 
 
 
 
 
A. Gail Dungan 
Contracts Specialist  
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Bid Number:  ............................................................................... PW17-6 
Bid Opening Date:  .......................................  Friday, August 10, 2018 
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